



Management
Roles Responsibility
Participation Goals Work-Life
Balance managers
Relief Kind Positive Integrity Expertise
ire Open Influence effectiveness Learn
Charm Strength Abilities work

[Connect](#) [Message](#) [More...](#)

Deval Motka · 2nd
Vice President, Rocket Data at Quicken Loans
Cincinnati, Ohio Area · 500+ connections · [Contact info](#)

 Quicken Loans
 Cornell University

Highlights

 **1 mutual connection**
You and Deval both know Gary Prater

 **Reach out to Deval for...**
Probono consulting and volunteering. Joining a nonprofit board.

[Message Deval](#)

About

Born in India. Made in Germany. Seasoned in America. A Petite Leader, Mother and Runner who uses Tough Love to bring the best out of herself, her teams and business.

Over 20 years of experience in building and supporting technology solutions in Healthcare and Finance industries. Proven track record of building, empowering and leading large, integrated business focused technology and project management teams while directly reporting to executive leadership. I have consistently matched business initiatives with technical capabilities while answering to operational and budgetary constraints. I was fortunate to work both as a vendor and a client in global teams during the past few years. Having lived and worked in a few cities in India, Germany and USA, I have enjoyed learning and experiencing the impact of culture in workspace and the flexibility that one nurtures in professional and personal lives from these experiences.

For the last 10 years, I have led transformations through Data and Analytics. I eat, talk, work and run - data! And when I am not doing any of this, I enjoy spending time with my family and experimenting with abstract art, creating a fusion cuisine and more recently - running!

Activity

1,832 followers



So excited. I have spent less than an year here but this company and more...

Deval shared this
51 Reactions • 2 Comments



Best two qualities in a great leader are - authenticity and vulnerability. If yo...

Deval commented



Well written, succinct message about authenticity and vulnerability - two core...

Deval shared this
12 Reactions



Glad to work with you too Filip

Deval commented

[See all activity](#)

Experience



Quicken Loans
8 mos

- Vice President, Rocket Data/Data Intelligence**
Full-time
May 2020 – Present • 4 mos
Cincinnati, Ohio, United States

We are Rocket Data.
We are a team of 135 strong Data Enthusiasts who will disrupt The Mortgage Industry by providing Best In Class, Trusted Rocket Data Fabric (products) while Pacing with Business Demands.
- Vice President, Data Intelligence/Analytics Empowerment**
Jan 2020 – May 2020 • 5 mos

Leading a full stack, 110 member strong team that services all data needs and wants of the largest home mortgage lender in the nation.



Director, Business Intelligence
The David J. Joseph Company
Aug 2016 – Dec 2019 • 3 yrs 5 mos
Cincinnati Area, KY

CDO responsibilities in ensuring success of Business Intelligence, Analytics and Cloud based implementations on ERP across all business units. Work with executive leadership in implementing data and analytics roadmap. Responsible for Reporting and Analytics in Microsoft Dynamics 365 implementation for our biggest business unit while ensuring alignment across Nucor ste ...[see more](#)



Manager, Business Technology Services

Independence Blue Cross
Sep 2013 – Aug 2016 · 3 yrs
Greater Philadelphia Area

Responsible for leading large teams tasked with Analytics, Cloud Adoption and Automation across Enrollment, Claims and Contact Center businesses. Championed efforts of platform synchronization with HighMark systems in Pittsburgh.



Manager, Comcast Engineering and Technology

Comcast
Mar 2012 – Sep 2013 · 1 yr 7 mos
Philadelphia

Responsible for Analytics adoption over a wide range of Commercial and Operational units. Leveraged multiple years of diverse Project Management experience to establish Agile center of excellence.



Vice President

Citibank N.A.
May 2011 – Mar 2012 · 11 mos
Greater Philadelphia Area

Responsible for leading Data Management and Reporting teams across NA for Prepaid card division. Notable implementations included Google Wallet and Dynamics Great Plains synchronization across NA. Leveraged multiple years of diverse Project Management experience to establish Agile center of excellence.

Show 2 more experiences



Sr. Management Consultant

Cognizant
Aug 2001 – May 2009 · 7 yrs 10 mos
Munich Area, Germany

Consulting partner and implementation lead for Morgan Stanley, METLIFE and AT&T projects. Managed large scale implementations for Broker Platforms for AXA, Germany along with three large offshore teams based in India. Championed Database platform assessment and unification efforts post AXA's merger with Winterthur insurance.



Programming Analyst

Yellowpages.in
Dec 1997 – Aug 2001 · 3 yrs 9 mos
Vadodara Area, India

Helped create a multi-dimensional database to assess ad revenue and cost
Performed time series and cluster analysis on ad campaigns to assess timeliness and efficacy of campaigns

Show fewer experiences

Education



Cornell University
Continuing Education, Executive Leadership
2015 – 2015

Executive Leadership



State University of New York at Buffalo
MBA, Finance and Information Systems
2009 – 2011
Activities and Societies: TMA - Turnaround Management Association, Member

MBA



The Maharaja Sayajirao University of Baroda
Engineering, Electronics
1997 – 2001
Activities and Societies: Institute of Electronics and Telecom Engineers, President of the Student Chapter at MSU

Engineering, Electronics and Communications



IPCL
Bachelor's degree, Electrical and Electronics Engineering
1982 – 1997

[Show fewer education](#) ↙

Licenses & Certifications



Leadership Development Program
Center for Creative Leadership
Issued Aug 2017 · No Expiration Date



PMP
Project Management Institute
Issued Jan 2019 · Expires Jan 2022
Credential ID 1571306



Certified Scrum Master
Scrum Alliance
Credential ID 000222282

Volunteer Experience



Chair, CIO Inner Circle

Gartner

May 2017 – Present · 3 yrs 4 mos

Science and Technology

<https://www.evanta.com/cio/forum/ohio/1793#overview>



Business Mentor

Dress for Success Cincinnati

Aug 2016 – Present · 4 yrs 1 mo

Social Services



Fundraising Volunteer

The Aruna Project

Apr 2019 – Present · 1 yr 5 mos

Economic Empowerment

<https://arunaproject.com/>

Skills & Endorsements

Business Intelligence · 18



Endorsed by 2 of Deval's colleagues at Cognizant

PMP · 18



Endorsed by 2 of Deval's colleagues at Independence Blue Cross

Business Requirements · 13



Endorsed by 4 of Deval's colleagues at Cognizant

Industry Knowledge

Project Management · 11

SDLC · 6

Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) · 4

Project Planning · 2

Vendor Management · 3

Strategic Planning · 1

Project Portfolio Management

Program Management

Extract, Transform, Load (ETL)

Data Integration

Data Science

Testing · 9

Data Analysis · 5

Software Project Management · 3

Software Development · 2

Business Analysis · 2

Business Process Improvement · 1

Data Modeling

Data Warehousing

Solution Architecture

Big Data

Tools & Technologies

SQL · 3

Microsoft Project · 1

Cognos

Oracle · 1

Unix

Dynamics 365

Interpersonal Skills

Management · 11

Presentation Skills

Leadership · 2

Other Skills

Process Improvement · 7

Capacity Planning

Data Governance

Cross Functional Team Building · 1

Business Intelligence Tools

[Show less](#) 